Igraa Malik

From: Igraa Malik <} - o behalf of Terraquest
N __ &

Sent: 30 September 2025 09:41

To: Igraa Malik

Subject: FW: Request for further information A/145/25/HH

Attachments: 8 LLOYD GORING CLOSE LITTLEHAMPTON PLANNING 2 OF 2.pdf; 8 Lloyd Goring

Close BIODIVERSITY ENHANCEMENT STATEMENT.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

From: Nicola Oktay <} - O, Bchalf Of Planning.Responses

Sent: 30 September 2025 09:19

To: Terraquest [N

Subject: FW: Request for further information A/145/25/HH

Nikki Oktay
Planning Receptionist, Planning Department

T: I
.

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder

fIv]©

Our priorities...

Improving the

From: EDWARD ELLIS
Sent: 29 September 2025 10:27




To: Planning Responses <

Subject: Re: Request for further information A/145/25/HH

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Good Morning
Please see attached revised plans and biodiversity report.
Kind regards

Edward Ellis BSc (Hons) MPTS
Director

Ellis Associates Bexley Ltd

Tel: I
L

This Email, and any attachments, may contain Protected or Restricted information and is intended
solely for the individual to whom it is addressed.

It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. Nothing
in this email message amounts to a contractual

or other legal commitment on the part of Ellis Associates Bexley Limited. If this Email has

been misdirected, please notify the author immediately.

If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of
the information contained in it or attached, and all

copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software
viruses, any attachments to this Email may

nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should
therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before

opening any documents. Ellis Associates Bexley Limited will not accept any liability

for damage caused by computer viruses rising from any

attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail.

On 22 Sep 2025, at 13:03, I <

https://www.arun.gov.uk
DX 57406 Littlehampton
You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy

Important Notice This e-mailis intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential
and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the
sender and delete the e-mail immediately; using, copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of

2



Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third party. The
Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked
for viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept
liability for any damage caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.

<A_145_25_HH202509221052407050.pdf>

https://www.arun.gov.uk
DX 57406 Littlehampton
You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; using,
copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third
party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for
viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage
caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.




